Goldwyns

Your business

Chief Executive

Southend Borough Council
Civic Centre

Southend on Sea

Essex SS2 6ER

Date: 12 December 2016

Ref: AM/SW
Dear Sir
RE: SCAAP

I refer to the publicity regarding the above.

The Council appears to be proceeding with plans which (with the greatest respect) do not appear to have
been thought through and do not benefit either residents or businesses in the Town. In particular, there is
already a lack of car parking available in the town and the plans to develop sites which are currently car
parks appear nonsensical. | also understand that there will be bicycle/bus lanes, which will simply further
add to the already congested state of the roads in the Borough. | already frequently have calls from clients
who are attending meetings at my office where they advise me they are late due to the traffic problems.

I trust my letter an indeed those of others who have written will be acted upon.

Yours faithfully

N

A R Millman

Goldwyns will be closed from 1:00 pm on 23 December 2016 and will re-open at 9:00 am on 3 January 2017
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